M I N U T E S L&S COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Meeting of November 12, 2015 2:00 pm, LT 4120

CCC website: http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Louis Betty, David Cartwright, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Angela Harlan, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Paul House, Greg Jeffers, Dale Splinter for Margo Kleinfeld, Josh Mabie, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Cathy (Yuhan) Xue, Ozgur Yavuzcetin. Absent: Abdelkrim Boukahil, Ellie Schemenauer (excused). Non-voting Members present: Elizabeth Hachten, Chair; Deb Heiber, Susan Johnson, Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary; student Alex Griffith, Dean's Advisory Board (DAC). Guest: Michael Gueno, Philosophy and Religious Studies.

Access CourseLeaf (CL): <u>http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf</u>

Meeting called to order at 2:04 pm.

- **A.** Approval of October 29, 2015 Minutes (handout at meeting). Cartwright/Oster moved. Motion passed unanimously.
- **B.** Announcements
 - 1. UW System definitions for type of instruction (handout given at meeting). The definitions will be posted on the CCC website, under "Resources".
 - 2. CL access for Academic Staff and others: Dept. chairs should contact Becky Pfeifer in the AVC's office, x1055 to have AS added to Courseleaf.
 - 3. CourseLeaf oddities: 1) Proposed changes in course numbers or course or program titles will appear immediately in the CourseLeaf system. 2) Chairs for departments that have had name changes (G&G; Women's Studies) may have multiple names (abbreviations) for their role in CL.
 - 4. The deadline for submitting proposals for Fall 2016 is moved to Tuesday, Nov. 24 (next meeting is December 3).
 - 5. Philosophy and Religious Studies proposal (letter F) moved up in the agenda to accommodate guest Michael Gueno.

F. <u>PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES (moved up in agenda)</u>

1. New Revision Course) - RELIGST 371: MODERN RELIGIOUS MOVEMENTS. Cartwright/Davis moved. Assistant Professor, Michael Gueno shared information regarding the course. Discussion with minor edits. Item F1 passed unanimously.

C. <u>COMPUTER SCIENCE</u>

- 1. New Course COMPSCI 735: OPTIMIZATION: TECHNIQUES AND APPLICATIONS
- 2. New Course COMPSCI 736: IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTER VISION
- 3. New Course COMPSCI 762: CRYPTOGRAPHY AND CLOUD SECURITY
- 4. New Course- COMPSCI 767: BIG DATA AND DATA MINING
- 5. New Course COMPSCI 777: SOFTWARE TESTING
- 6. New Course -COMPSCI 778: SOFTWARE SPECIFICATION AND VERIFICATION
- 7. New Course COMPSCI 789: CAPSTONE PROJECT
- 8. New Program Computer Science (MS)

Oster/Paddock moved items C1 through C8. Zach Oster to make minor edits. If necessary, staffing will be shared between COMP SCI and MATH. Motion passed unanimously.

D. GEOGRAPHY, GEOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

- 1. Course Revision GEOGRPY 430 232: GEOGRAPHY OF RACE AND ETHNICITY IN THE UNITED STATES (DV)
- 2. Course Revision ENVSCI 200: INTRODUCTION TO ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE (GM)
- 3. Program Revision Environmental Science Major Environmental Resource Management Emphasis
- 4. Program Revision Environmental Science Major Geosciences Emphasis
- 5. Program Revision Environmental Science Major Natural Sciences Emphasis

Splinter/Harlan moved item D1. Course number changed from GEOGRPHY 430 to GEOGRPHY 232. Motion passed unanimously.

Splinter/Gimbel moved items D2 through D5. Motion passed unanimously.

E. <u>MATH</u>

- 1. New Course MATH 147: MATHEMATICS FOR THE EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHER
- 2. Course Revision MATH 149: MATHEMATICS FOR THE ELEMENTARY TEACHER II
- 3. Course Revision MATH 250: APPLIED CALCULUS SURVEY FOR BUSINESS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES (GM)
- 4. Course Revision MATH 361: DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS
- 5. New Course MATH 381: MATHEMATICAL MODELING AND SIMULATION
- 6. New Course MATH 474: DYNAMICAL SYSTEMS & CHAOS
- 7. Program Revision LSBAMATH AMATHAPPLD: Mathematics Applied Mathematic Emphasis (BA/BS)

Harlan/Oster moved items E1 and E2. Motion passed unanimously. Harlan/Hessenauer moved item E3. Motion passed unanimously.

F. PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES

1. Course Revision - RELIGST 371: MODERN RELIGIOUS MOVEMENTS (See first order of business)

G. <u>POLITICAL SCIENCE</u>

- 1. Course Revision POLISCI 342: SCIENCE POLICY AND HUMAN HEALTH
- 2. Course Revision POLISCI 343: US ENVIRONMENTAL POLITICS AND POLICY
- 3. Course Revision POLISCI 489: SEMINAR IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
- 4. Program Revision- LSBSPLSCI: Political Science BA/BS
- 5. Program Revision EDBSEPLSCI: Political Science Education (BSE)
- 6. Program Revision LSBAPOLEM APOLHONORS: Political Science Honors Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 7. Program Revision LSBAPOLEM APOLLGLST: Political Science Legal Studies Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 8. Program Revision POLSCIENCE: Political Science Minor
- 9. Program Revision POLISCIED: Political Science Minor Education

Gimbel/Betty moved Political Science items G1 and G2. Recommended to change 25-character abbreviation. Motion passed unanimously.

Gimbel/House moved Political Science items G3 through G9. Minor edits recommended. Motion passed unanimously.

International Studies Program:

- 1. Program Revision INTLSAPPCRS: International Studies Approved Courses
- 2. Program Revision LSBAINTLS AINTLBUS: International Studies Business Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 3. Program Revision LSBAINTLS AINTLFGNL: International Studies Major Foreign Language and Area Studies Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 4. Program Revision LSBAINTLS AINTLECON: International Studies Major International Economics Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 5. Program Revision LSBAINTLS AINTLPUBD: International Studies Major Public Diplomacy Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 6. Program Revision INTLSTD: International Studies Minor

Gimbel/Adogamhe moved International Studies Program items G1 through G6. Motion passed unanimously.

H. <u>SOCIOLOGY, CRIMINOLOGY & ANTHROPOLOGY</u>

1. Program Revision - Family, Health and Disability Studies Minor

Jeffers/Harlan moved item H1. Motion passed unanimously.

I. WOMEN'S AND GENDER STUDIES

- 1. Course Revision WOMENST 100: INTRODUCTION TO WOMEN'S AND GENDER STUDIES (GE)
- 2. Course Revision WOMENST 489: ADVANCED SEMINAR IN WOMEN'S AND GENDER STUDIES
- 3. Program Revision LSBSWMNST: Women's and Gender Studies
- 4. Program Revision WOMENSTDY: Women's and Gender Studies Minor
- 5. New Course WOMENST 410: DIVERSITY LEADERSHIP CERTIFICATE
- 6. Program revision WOMENSTDYCERT: Women's and Gender Studies Certificate

Havas/Hessenauer moved items I)1 through I)4. Motion passed unanimously.

Havas/Paddock moved items I)5 and I)6. Discussion regarding Certificates. Certificates are not on the AAR. Havas/Paddock moved to table item I)5. Motion passed to table item I)5. Original motion changed to approve only item I)6. Item I)6 passed unanimously.

- **J.** Old Business none
- **K.** Adjournment at 3:32 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Fox-Drake, CCC Secretary